
 
May 21, 2012 
 
Dear Senator, 

We are writing in strong support of Senator Bernie Sanders’ amendment to S.3187, the Food and 
Drug Administration Safety and Innovation Act (FDASIA), introduced for a floor vote, 
concerning pharmaceutical fraud. The amendment would rescind exclusivity rights of a 
pharmaceutical product granted under the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FDCA), if the 
company marketing that product is found, or admits to, engaging in unlawful activity involving 
the drug. 

Such an amendment has never been more necessary. Over the past two decades, the 
pharmaceutical industry has emerged as the biggest defrauder of the federal government under 
the False Claims Act (FCA), paying $23 billion1 in settlements and fines to the federal and state 
governments resolving myriad civil and criminal violations under the FCA and other laws. The 
illegal activities encompass a wide range of violations, including off-label promotion, deliberate 
overcharging of Medicare and Medicaid, kickbacks to physicians to prescribe a drug, and other 
offenses.  

These actions have cost the taxpayers dearly while putting the public safety at risk. The illegal 
marketing of pharmaceuticals for indications not approved by the Food and Drug Administration 
(FDA) is a dangerous practice, as it bypasses the FDA’s critical review process whereby the 
benefits and risks of a drug for each indication are fully evaluated prior to approval. And in an 
era of increasing budget deficits, companies continue to engage in pricing fraud of already 
overstretched Medicare and Medicaid programs, unlawfully enriching themselves on taxpayer 
funds without any consequences severe enough to deter future unlawful behavior. 

Despite a recent increase in federal settlements, the financial penalties handed down are so small 
relative to industry profits that the companies almost certainly factor them into the cost of doing 
business.2 In addition, prosecution of companies rarely involves holding executives individually 
responsible, with company heads almost always escaping without punishment for overseeing this 
fraudulent activity.  

The proposed amendment would add a critical tool to the federal government’s enforcement 
efforts. It would immediately put companies on alert that any further unlawful activity will incur 
serious consequences, thus serving as an effective deterrent against such activity. 



While we support the amendment in its entirety, we believe that it should also cover violations 
of: 1) the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977 (15 U.S.C. §§ 78dd-1, et seq.), and 2) the FDCA 
provisions that cover labeling, recordkeeping, clinical trial, or inspection requirements, making 
or selling counterfeit drugs, and illegal drug importation. At least two pharmaceutical companies 
have admitted to criminal activity in violation of these laws, including a recent case involving 
mass bribery of physicians in Eastern Europe by Johnson & Johnson.3 

The Sanders amendment would hold accountable those companies that refuse to play by the 
rules, thereby endangering patients and defrauding taxpayers. Pharmaceutical companies already 
generate enormous profits through government-granted data exclusivity rights. This amendment 
would make those exclusivities contingent on a company following the letter of the law. The 
amendment should be adopted to help put an end to fraud perpetrated by the pharmaceutical 
industry. We hope that you will support this important amendment. 

Thank you, 
 

 
 
Sammy Almashat, M.D., M.P.H. 
Researcher 
Public Citizen’s Health Research Group 
 

 
Sidney Wolfe, M.D. 
Director 
Public Citizen’s Health Research Group 
 
Cc: Ashley Cottingham, Sophie Kasimow, and Meagan Reed (all Sen. Sanders’ staffers) 
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